

September 12, 1932

Mr. A. E. Mittnacht
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
Chrysler Building
New York City
New York

Dear Mr. Mittnacht:

I am sending you herewith a copy
of our file on the case of Mr. [REDACTED]

There is one matter in your letter
which I would like to correct. Dr. Schradin was not
officially in attendance upon [REDACTED] in his final ill-
ness. He was there and he made certain observations.
However, he was in no way responsible nor was he per-
mitted to be responsible for treatment or for other
care. This may not be a matter of any consequence but
at least I think it should be clear in your mind and
in the minds of the Ethyl Gasoline attorneys.

Very truly yours,

RAK:IS